MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
FEBRUARY 23, 2009

7:30 P.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members Lewisp#gh, DuPont, Horgan, Lee and Murphy.
ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Sickels, Deputy BogawClerk Borghi, Attorney Pringle, Assistant

Attorney Hall, Engineers Ballard & Kosenski and €Htinancial Officer Mason.
ABSENT: Borough Clerk Vivona.
SUNSHINE STATEMENT
Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231 (Open
Public Meetings Act), notice of this meeting hasmerovided by notifying the Asbury Park Press, the
Courier, the Two River Times and the Star Ledgerlanplacing a notice on the bulletin board anddil
same with the Borough Clerk on January 1, 2009.
WORKSHOP
No workshop items.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - February 9, 2009
Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve theutes as amended, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.

Councilman Zipprich noted that there was one ctioe®©n page 7 of the minutes where it noted that
Councilman Murphy had both moved and seconded proegl for a request.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee and Idloy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the minutes eemiared approved.
MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS
REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

Councilman Murphy said he knew most everyone wagawf the shooting two weeks ago and, on behalf of
the Mayor and Council, offered his prayers and oterites to the families of the two young men whespd
away as a result of this tragedy. He reportecherdetails of the police response and praisedftbegseof the
officers that resulted in them having the suspiectsistody within twenty minutes. He said they did
outstanding job and thanked the Monmouth Countgé&uator’s Office, the off duty Red Bank officerath
came in and the Red Bank Fire Department and A&idsfor the service they provided that night.

Councilman Murphy also noted that former PoliceeEhVilliam Patterson had passed away. He saiddse w
a 42 year member of the Department and served ia@$ i@ym 1987 to 1990. He said he was a life long
member of this community who served in World Waand will be sorely missed. He thanked everyone wh
attended the services especially the Police Degaittand PBA. He said the service given by thecBoli
Department and PBA is an outstanding thing to $éealso thanked the Mayor for his attendance amdi k
words that night.

Councilman Murphy noted that the Fire Departmest &bst a valuable member with the passing of J®ann
Campbell. He said she was a twelve year membiiredfirst Aid Squad, serving as Captain severagim
He added that she worked as a nurse at Rivervievepent her life helping others. He also said shatwas
an active member of the Department at a time wheretwas very few active members. He said shebwiill
sorely missed. He thanked those on the Councilattemded and thanked the Fire Department for their
service. He said they also displayed a good sefeicthis young lady who spent countless hourpihglthe
First Aid.

He also noted that the Fire Department and Firdt@tuad responded to a fatal accident on Newmand3pr
Road about a week ago. He noted that First Aica8gdrom surrounding towns also responded. Hetbaid
Department was on hand to assist with the scetedimg using the Jaws of Life to remove one oftlaims.
He said our thoughts go out to the families ofltwved ones who were lost in this tragic accideti noted
that it was a long night and a very severe accidedt while it was ultimately turned over to Tintealls, a



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 2 of 20

majority of what went on was due to our Fire Depaitt and First Aid members and thanked them asasell
our Police Department for their efforts that night.

Mayor Menna said to Councilman Murphy that it seénmethe last two weeks they have spent a lot bf “a
nighters” together along with the Police and Fineets. He noted that there had been some trageddts
thanked the Police and Fire departments for evienytthey had done. He said his condolences arsgtbb
the whole town go out to the families victims oé thorrible tragedy. He added that we all feel anblely
saddened by the loss of any human life and, uléimatve come to the conclusion that governmentdmathe
possible, it cannot do the impossible. Governmeanhot wipe every tear from every eye at every timee
continued, but it must deal with the circumstaretethe time. He said he is saddened by what happere
noted that due to a change in procedure last yetirebPolice Department and Police Chief, community
policing has gotten better to the point that weenssle to make an arrest almost instantaneousiydhr
cooperation and information from the community. d4d& he wanted to offer congratulations not jaghe
Police Department for a job well done, but alsthioneighbors themselves and the community at thaje
has worked cooperatively with the Police Departnterty to solve our common problems. He said ghil
they can’t prevent everything from happening, tbay deal with the situation proactively. He oftehés
compliments to the Prosecutor’s Office noting thatre was a lot more to the story that cannot bealed in
a public forum and thanked Councilman and Policem@@sioner Murphy for long nights he spent with the
Mayor, Police Chief and Prosecutor’s Office. Heseld by saying any loss is a personal loss td als,ono
matter who we are or where we live.

Councilwoman Lee reflected on the impact to the roomity, of the lives lost and of the young men who
caused the loss. She said it was very difficult affiered her condolences to the families and titieee
community. She then turned to her report for tiRMDCommittee noting that tonight they held a Mupedti
Excess Liability Joint Insurance Fund meeting amgoainced that the DPW had received a Certificate of
Achievement for participation in the 2008 Safetgdntive Program, scoring 90 points or better. 18ited
that this resulted in a $500 check being sentedtbrough as a return on their premium and thawictithg
Director Gary Watson for his efforts. She noteat this recognition was a result of lack of injgria the
Borough for the preceding year. She said theiggunad decreased every year as a result of tgaamid
experience of our employees and the diligenceeaf thanager. She also noted that each of the Bbisu
elected officials attended a meeting held by theLNtEhight which will result in the claims premiuneibg
reduced by $250 for each member who attended.

Councilwoman Horgan said, on behalf of the Educadiod Technology Committee, that an RFP had gohe ou
today for the website and noted that it will betpdson the Borough website tomorrow. She saidedhéhat

they were moving in the right direction and askethnistrator Sickels to clarify the turn around éimMr.
Sickels noted that the RFPs were due to be retmédarch 13.

Councilwoman Lewis said she was also very saddbpeie loss of life and the tragedy that has tgdane
in the community. She said she wanted to mirroatvhie Mayor had said which was the fact that wk wi
continue to work on this issue. She noted thaPmis and Recreation Committee had gone to Adbairy
to tour their Boys and Girls Club of America faili She said she was extremely impressed by #fie st
noting that a few of them were raised in the comityutand had returned to work in that community.e Shid
they were very committed, motivated and inspiredd@reat things for the children that they ser8&e said
they are continuing to reengineer and provide @ogning that makes a difference and will assisttiiklren
and families in the area. She repeated that seexteemely impressed by the work being done there.

Councilman Zipprich noted that he had met withBloard of Health at their regular meeting and saé t
swimming pool ordinance had been modified and wmestefor approval. He said fees will be in placetfe
spring session before the swimming pools openasted about a resolution that would have awardesing
services to the VNA but had been tabled at theipusvmeeting to investigate utilizing the MonmoGtbunty
Board of Health or the Monmouth Regional Health @Gossion. Mayor Menna said the Administrator had
reach out to other interested stake holders tovbe¢her or not we could do better with the contraé¢ said
they are waiting for those quotes and anticipatg thill be able to be reviewed at the next Counmlkting
and he hopes to save some money that way. Couwnrciffipprich also noted that the Planning Board held
public hearing the previous Wednesday reopeningtitsic hearing on the Master Plan Reexamination
Report along with a hearing on the Historic Plagni#nt to the Master Plan. He thanked the citizéres
came out to ask questions and offer advice on tfdtiese topics. He noted that they were adopgetido
Planning Board with good input from Red Bank ciigend they look forward to seeing them here at the
Council table.

Councilman DuPont said he wanted to express condedeto the families who lost kids a couple wegsia
what he called a tragic loss. He stressed theritapoe of making sure we keep track of our childrele
noted that he knew some of the kids and saidriti®rtant that we recognize how precious life id #rat we
implement programs to protect life. He said he alanted to commend the Police Department for tigick
action and hopes that the families who sufferezba re comforted and asked everyone to keep thémir
prayers.

Councilman DuPont noted that they have been woraimthe budget and hope to have an introduction on
March 9. He said it is going to be a tough budget noted that they have asked all Departmentsre dn

with a reduced budget. He said the public heaaimdyDepartment presentations will be around Ag&ibd 20.
He also said it was his understanding that theylavbave all of the points that were approved by the
Economic Summit implemented by next meeting. Headthat the Mayor had promised the Borough of Red
Bank a number of items and he thinks the only tlirag hasn’t been done so far was to pass changes af



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 3 of 20

our ordinances regarding the Planning and Zonirsgdso He said hopefully they will be implementétha
next meeting.

Councilman Zipprich said he wanted to note somgthim had circled in a local newspaper regarding the
shooting. He said he wanted to express his condeteand read from a Letter to the Editor in Thé Hu
guoting “the loss of any life is the loss of potaht

Mayor Menna said he wanted to discuss S3753, #hhilllooks at the inequality of mandatory conttitnos to
the library that was set by a formula establishatiynmany years ago that is based on assessetiomagua
He noted that the Assembly is looking a bill thatwd reduce the contribution because of the indlate
valuations. He said he thought it was wise thay tlake a look at it and encouraged the Coungufiport it.
He said he hoped to have a resolution at the nexh€ll meeting. He added that the contributioseisby
statute and that statute hasn’t been reviewed itymears. He also noted that they had received
communication from traffic engineering firms thrénogit the State and said it looks like the Statechasged
the methodology for approving certain types of demnsuch as the installation of stop signs, fowr stap
controls, speed limits, no passing zones and @hkaes which can now be done at the local levéaasof
going through DOT. He noted that in the past thaye spent a lot of money to file these applicatioith
DOT and he thinks they should send out an RFPitangber of traffic engineering firms and to T&M to
provide us an hourly quote for doing this type offkv He said there has been some discussion &flme
Endorsement Process. He noted that Councilman mufal indicated that we are expired in terms of ou
Plan Endorsement and have to renew it. He saididveot renew it because, frankly, we didn’t has® $00
in budget to do it. He said that now that we aay, we would be appointing at the next Counciting a
Citizens Committee to have the vision process.

He noted that he would also be seeking authorizatigout out an RFP, with a seven day return,riaraber
of engineering firms that will give us quotes tdoghe process. Councilman Murphy questionedékiers
day return. Mayor Menna clarified either sevemeor days and noted that he had made inquirieshemd t
were a number of engineering firms and plannersvibald like to do it. Councilman DuPont said isvhis
understanding that the Governor had signed a piEleglislation that, even though our designatiopird,
would extend our designation for a year or two yesar we do not have to incur that additional expeighis
point in time. He added that it does not expirél @010. He also noted that the designation alos to
apply for grants for streetscape improvementsédhrough. He said a couple of weeks ago there wer
number of articles in the Star Ledger and AsbumkPaess regarding the grants that were awardedrious
municipalities because of their center designatimisg that some of them were sizeable such a8,8a0 to
$500,000. He stressed the importance of retathiagdesignation.

Mayor Menna agreed that we should go ahead witiprtheess but said we should put out RFPs for
competitive bids and, hopefully, we will get betteices. Councilman Murphy asked why it would bets®it
of house rather than have T&M do it. Mayor Menagl$hey quoted $50,000 to do the work which he
thought was too much money and he wanted to juttito bid. Councilman Murphy asked when the RFP
would go out. Mayor Menna said as early as tomemerning as far as he was concerned and offered to
draft it. Administrator Sickels noted that theywa have to prepare the scope of work and saidgbainte
process is to do a vision process and conduct Wwogsswith the public. He added that it would ls=des of
three workshops and two public hearings. He ntitatithe last time this was done we did the saiing th
regarding an RFP. Councilman Murphy asked whoduwa it. He said it was Brown and Keener. Mayor
Menna noted that is wasn’'t done in house last &iteer.

Administrator Sickels said that, with the Committkat the Mayor will be appointing at the next nivegt
they will be coming up with a scope of services dfso noted that he had put an outline in theikets about
the ten step process. He said we are probabtg@feur now which is self assessment. He sai@ timat is
complete, we send that to the State and the Sthtdorcomments. He said those comments will fone
basis for the visioning process and those publietimgs. He said the Mayor wants to do the RFRHigrstep
of the process on. Councilman Murphy asked if 8ckels remembered the cost when Brown and Keader d
it last time. He said he did not and noted that ttas the first time we had done it, it was a nu@®&iled
process to get the centers petition approved. aitkitswill be a little more streamlined this tirhecause we
have the base documents. Council Zipprich askedMkels if we were at step three which would btipg
together a Plan Endorsement Advisory Committee. S¥Wikels said yes. Councilman Murphy asked if the
Mayor would be appointing the Committee at the megéting. Mr. Sickels said that was the
recommendation. Councilman Murphy said he did@htmo get behind on it. Mr. Sickels said we ayiang
the self assessment now, gathering the documegethier and getting the process going and get indow
Trenton so they can make their comments. He rbdhey send it to all of the State agenciesunCitman
Murphy said he understood that and said he wantgettthe ball rolling and clarified that it hasgio to
another Council meeting to appoint the Committeve@an put the RFP out and the whole process start
after we award the RFP. Administrator Sickels ramdd but noted we are already in the processlandst
one step.

Mayor Menna said, as a result of comments recdiaed the public—specifically Mr. Fitzpatrick—
guestioning whether or not our Borough Attorney rhaye had a perceived conflict of interest in giviegal
advice on the KidsBridge matter, and becausedithigh profile matter, even though he personatiyniifeel
there was any conflict of interest by the Prin@eajnn, Anzano legal firm or by Kenneth Pringle, béff, he
thought it would be safer to provide transpareiacgrty action which may be taken by the GovernindyBso,
after making a number of inquiries to retired joss who have declined because they cannot attergutitic
hearings, he will be recommending the name of JotBonello, Esq. of Manna and Bonello of Long Brianc
He noted it was Manna, not Menna, and no relatdnim. He noted that Mr. Manna has a lot of exg&re in



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 4 of 20

terms of reverter issues, has litigated the issudfonmouth County for municipalities and on belf
private individuals. He noted that Mr. Bonello lzgeed to serve at the same rate that we woubcyiag
the Borough Attorney. He said he would like to ad@ésolution at the end of the meeting to autledtiz
retention of John Manna for the specific purposgiaing us advice as to what we should do on trigl
festering issue of KidsBridge and our relationshigh KidsBridge, the YMCA or other interested pasti He
noted that this only came about because of inextgsirties who questioned what he said, in legadesevas
not an ethical issue. He said, to avoid even fipearance of that question, he thought it was tiheway to
move forward in an expeditious fashion with somewhe has a great deal of familiarity on this partiac
issue and has actually litigated these issuesarseparate cases.

Councilman DuPont noted that as a former Bar Asgioci President, Mr. Manna has represented
municipalities on many issues and knows he has pesaticing 30 to 35 years. He added that he wag v
well versed and very well experienced. He saidvbeld have no objections to him as he seems to Krisw
municipal law and was coming at the same price eeewwaying. He added that, in order to removeissues
of conflicts, it would make sense.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Mayor Menna read requests from the Jersey Shore&Bhues Foundation and Red Bank Elks Lodge #233
for raffle licenses.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #gpiest, seconded by Councilwoman Lee.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the requestsdeetared approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from the Red Bank \f&itdenter to place acrylic racks on designated
countertops in the main foyer of Borough Hall teplay the “Red Bank Red Hot” Magazine, the “Welcome
Tip Sheet” and the “Mini-Dining/Restaurant Guide.”

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve fibguest, seconded by Councilwoman Lee.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the request @dardd approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from the Two River Tére@bmpany to hang banners on Broad Street from
March 9-31, 2009, May 12-31, 2009 and December,228Q9 to promote productions taking place at the
theater.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to approverdiigiest, seconded by Councilwoman Lee.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the request @dardd approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from 7 Broad Street@..to install a full size vinyl graphic depictioh the
proposed rendering of their new building on thdding facade.

Councilman Zipprich asked if it was against thesuhnd that was why it came before Council. M&jenna
said it is considered a sign and it takes the whaolkling. Councilman Murphy said it was a tempgra
display for what the gentleman was eventually geindo to the building. Administrator Sickels shiglwas
hoping the architect would be here. Councilwomag kaid she was concerned that it would look likers
large advertisement and that everyone would wadbtid. Councilman Murphy said he thought is ladbke
pretty good and thought they should support whatitakes to move business in town. He addedtbat
thought it looked better than a plain front builglinCouncilwoman Lee said she thinks it would sead
precedent. Councilman Zipprich asked Nancy AdafhiiverCenter if her organization had a policy tenis
of this size. Administrator Sickels asked if Ri@enter had reviewed the request or if they wereawhit.
She said she had seen the letter that the archéattbut was not aware of details of the pragack noted that
the RiverCenter Visual Improvement Committee hadoaked at it.



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 5 of 20

Councilwoman Lee offered a motion to table the estjuseconded by Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the request @dardd tabled.

Administrator Sickels said he had one additionahewnication that was in the Council’s packet, bt h
thought the public would want to hear and that mmsdvisory from the Division of Traffic Operatiossd
Transportation that they intend to start work astalling the traffic signal at Maple Avenue and Ve btreet.
He said work is supposed to begin March 9. He thesite may be some periodic lane changes durindaihe
but he wanted to put the advisory out that theYyvélstarting work and it will be fully funded blye State.
He added that while there may be lane shift or tdosures, there will be no road closures and ity
suspend work during any special events.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON RESOLUTIONS ON THE AGENDA AND ORD INANCES ON THE
AGENDA ON FIRST READING

Kim Senkeleski — 49 John Street — said, in rega@rdinance 2009-9 which was increasing appropriati
for work at Marine Park in the amount of $4 millidallars and increasing the total borrowed amoonbbnd
ordinances in the amount of $1,785,000, she wantkdow if any of the money that was appropriatethe
original ordinance was spent. CFO Mason saidgmgineering costs were spent which was approxignatel
$440,000. He said there was also a playground épaf25,000. She asked if the remaining moneyld/be
put into this project or if other projects would fodled into it. Mr. Mason said this particularrimbordinance
was for Marine Park renovations. She asked fofilrnation that it had nothing to do with the bulldoe
project. Mr. Sickels noted that the bulkhead it paMarine Park. Engineer Ballard said it inchadthe
bulkhead project, improvements to the Marina, tbleifig pier and other aspects of Marine Park, towas
primarily for the bulkhead. Ms. Senkeleski said sinderstood that the bulkhead was not somethingpwiel
put off because it's being done by the State, dded the $4 million is a lot of money and thougkteould
put off some of the projects so we didn’t have dordw so much. Engineer Ballard said over $3 onillof it
was the bulkhead. Councilman DuPont was askedif®é¢nkeleski was asking them to put off renovation
the Marine Park open space. She said she wagaskim much money was being used for the bulkhedd an
what would be remaining. Engineer Ballard said #tang the bulkhead, there are boat slips andmaavbrk
that would be the additional cost to the Borougitsiit is the Borough’s marina and it wouldn't malemse
not to do it. Ms. Senkeleski said she agreed akddaMs. Ballard if the total cost would be $3 il CFO
Mason said the total of the grant was $2.4 milfpturs $425,650 or about 61 percent of the projitd.
Senkeleski asked, out of the total appropriatibogy much would be used for the bulkhead. Both CFO
Mason and Engineer Ballard said they did not hheespecific breakdown available. Engineer Baltzidl
she could send it to her but she thinks it's alf@upercent. Administrator Sickels said there’smath
beyond the bulkhead being done other than redbiegadat slips, the sidewalks and the lighting. iBeey
Ballard added that the sidewalks need to be docause of the bulkhead and since we are doing thiaaria
make sense to have security put it. Mr. Sicketeahthat there are contingencies in there becéese are
details of the construction that they discovereeémtihey did some assessment and gave the exaraptadh
bulkhead is held up by tie rods under the grourdithaey have to be replaced instead of reused.alddlsere
are a lot of contingencies they don’t know abodil tiney get into the construction process. Maik&deski
said she just wanted to know how much of the $4ianilvas being used for the bulkhead as opposethier
things. Mr. Sickels said the bulkhead is the be#idh period, but that there is site restorationstaction for
the equipment, repair of blacktop and possibly sootbing and resodding. He said there are pattsabfthat
the State may not pay for but it has to be dortee &ked if they could say that the majority of$damillion,
if not all of it, was going for the bulkhead. MBickels clarified that it was going toward the théld project
and were not doing anything extra such as puttingew bathrooms, a new playground or new tennig€ou
Councilman Murphy noted that the Borough's end ofds roughly $900,000 and that the rest was a gran
from the State. Engineer Ballard clarified thatt jpé the grant was from Monmouth County. Ms. Seakki
said she was just adding the two numbers whiclsaltecame to $1,785,000 total for the bond ordieanc
CFO Mason said that was correct and added thatillibn was already funded in 2005 and an addélon
$285,000 was potential if the Monmouth County giamtot complete. Ms. Senkeleski asked if bondewe
actually issued for the first ordinance. Mr. Masaid yes. Mr. Sickels noted that they put in @naeamount
just to be safe in the amount they expect to gahfihe County just in case they don't get that mortde
noted that they have sent the paperwork in, theg bgreed and they have had meetings, but they dave
it in hand so they put it in the bond ordinance.

ORDINANCES - First Reading

2009-3 Mayor Menna read “AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROH®F RED BANK, COUNTY
OF MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCDBF RIGHT OF
WAY TO THE BOROUGH UPON CERTAIN PORTIONS OF THE PRERTY KNOWN
AS 55 FISHER PLACE, BLOCK 13, LOTS 20.17 AND 20.EBOM PATRICK
MCGEEHAN AND KERRI LYNN MCGEEHAN.”

Mayor Menna noted that this ordinance was tabled@evious meeting so everyone could have a cbheo
survey and the site plan that was approved by ldrenihg Board.



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 6 of 20

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to adopt thenandce on first reading, seconded by Councilman
Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinancele@ared adopted on first reading.
Public hearing and final adoption scheduled for dh®, 2009.

2009-6 Mayor Menna read “AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROH®F RED BANK, COUNTY
OF MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTINGHAPTER II,
SECTION 50, ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION, AMENDING SEAQDNS 2-50.1 AND
2-50.2 TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF TWO ALTERNE
COMMISSIONERS.”

Mayor Menna said we were very fortunate that Cdwaenan Horgan has been able to secure interest by
other interested residents so that we have to ekiienCommission which he said was a good thing.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to adopt ttténance on first reading, seconded by Councilman
Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinancele@ared adopted on first reading.
Public hearing and final adoption scheduled for dh®, 2009.

2009-7 Mayor Menna read “AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROH®F RED BANK, COUNTY
OF MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTINGHAPTER
X, “PROPERTY MAINTENANCE,” SECTION 13-7.6, “DEFRRED PROSECUTION
AGREEMENTS.”

Mayor Menna said the public may or may not be awraig as a result of our enforcement of certaunshng
codes, there was an action that had been broughnlynber of landlords against the Borough and ave h
agreed on the advice of our Attorney to revisevthg in which these prosecutions take place. Hithis

will provide an incentive to landlords, after theme given notice of a violation, to essentiallyatieip their
act. He said this will enable our Code peoplditbd® their job and if they find violations, tHast step will
be to tell the landlord a violation has occurred #rey will be given a period of 10 days. He shttey don't
clean up their act, we will proceed with full progéon. Attorney Hall noted that the failure tea&h up their
act, so to speak, would be a separate violatiorttedwould be facing increased liability. Mayoeiha said
this would settle the lawsuit and he thinks itl stibintains the integrity of our ordinance.

Administrator Sickels pointed out the to avoid sding one sided, he wanted to note that it put nesibdity
on the landlord in advance to ensure that thecersin wording in their lease agreements spebinigthe
requirements of tenants and also requires thedathtlb keep a record of their inspections of thepprty so
they become more responsible landlords and camaetithe fact that they have taken some due diigémn
maintaining the property.

Mayor Menna said the only question he had on tlais tlat if it didn’t already say so, he would lik&o
specify that the written lease with the tenanttbdse in English and Spanish. Attorney Hall chectes
ordinance and determined that the reference toiSparmas only regarding a placard that must be poste

Councilwoman Lee asked if the ordinance would apply to units of more than two or if it would incle
single family homes. Mayor Menna said it would lggp all rentals. She said she was concernedtabou
placing an undue burden on people who have oneehddayor Menna noted that some of those were the
worst violators.

Mayor Menna returned to the subject of the leaskAdtorney Hall said they could amend the ordinatoce
include the reference to providing the lease inli&h@nd Spanish in Section 2. He said that walerspirit
of the agreement.

Councilman Murphy asked about the section concgrappealing to the Construction Official and the
wording that the Construction Official's determiioat shall be final and shall not be appealabletorsey
Hall confirmed that was the intent. Councilman phy asked if the Construction Official was the evte
signed the complaint, did it make sense to haveld@rthe one to appeal to. Attorney Hall said itilddoe the



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 7 of 20

Code Enforcement Officer who wrote the ticket amelytcan appeal the decision to the Constructioiciafff
which would be the Code Enforcement Officer’'s bo8suncilman Murphy asked why it wouldn’t go to the
Construction Board of Appeals. Administrator Sickeoted that the appeal was only for the deferred
prosecution, not for the violation, and would negate any other appeal rights. He continued thiagi
landlord asks the Code Enforcement Officer fordaferred prosecution and the Officer declines, theyn
can appeal it to the Construction Official. Codmein Murphy asked who the Construction Official wadr.
Sickels said he was. Councilman Murphy said thes the problem he had and asked why it couldntoghe
Construction Board of Appeals. Attorney Hall stiidy did not want to unnecessarily tie up the Bghisi
discretion in this and, basically, it was a compisgTio offer a second shot or consider some extiergua
circumstances that would entitle them to a defepregecution agreement in that they could go tcCibee
Officer's boss to explain why they thought they sventitled to the agreement. He added that there @ lot
of provisions in the ordinance, such as habitualators or those assisting in the violations thatild not be
entitled to the deferred prosecution agreementsditbthey didn’t want to string out a whole apgtellprocess
and they felt the discretion should lie with ther@®agh Officials. Administrator Sickels noted thia¢t
Construction Board of Appeals doesn’t hear mategsrding property maintenance. Councilman Murphy
said he thought it sounded a little extreme and kaifelt landlords in the Borough Red Bank go &band
beyond the call of what's expected as far as papgrvayout diagrams and floor plans and pointettioe
amount of money they pay every time a new tenaes go He said he knew because he owns sever&leand
does it. He said he felt the town had done a gobatleaning up the town in regard to landlorte said he
couldn’t say that there wasn’t somewhere in tovat thasn’'t overcrowded, but they have cut that lzagkeat
deal between the Police Department and the Coderé&arhent people. He said he didn’t know what start
the addition of another step or another hurdleaflandlord. Mayor Menna said he respected whatdse
saying but this particular methodology for doingvéis not something started by the Borough, butadlgtu
emanated from the group of landlords looking fevay to police themselves. He added that it was not
initially offered by the Borough. Attorney Hall teal that they came to us. Administrator Sickeleddhat
that specific provision was their request. Mayarivia noted that there would be a second chanesiew
this at the public hearing.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to adopt tftétn@ance on first reading as amended, seconded by
Councilwoman Lewis.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinanceleaared adopted on first reading as amended.
Public hearing and final adoption scheduled for &he®, 2009.

2009-8 Mayor Menna read “AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROH®F RED BANK, COUNTY
OF MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTINGHAPTER
XVIIl, SECTION 9, “PARKS AND RECREATION,” AMENDINGSECTION 18-9.3 TO
REPEAL THE PROHIBITION AGAINST PUBLIC INTOXICATIONWITHIN BOROUGH
PARKS.”

Mayor Menna noted that this came about as a reoltr insurance carrier and various State agemciesg
sent a memo to all municipalities in New Jerseyrgathat the issue of public intoxication is regathby
State statute. He said they are advising munitiggthat since it is regulated by State statitiis,
inconsistent for municipalities to have a sepastdéute and the municipalities should eliminateHe said
there is a lawsuit going on throughout the Stata public interest group that has named all mualiips that
have these ordinances as defendants in a clasa.atte said he thinks they should pass it so taeydodge
the bullet.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to adopt thenaudce on first reading, seconded by Councilman
Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinanceleaared adopted on first reading.

Public hearing and final adoption scheduled for dhe®, 2009.



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 8 of 20

2009-9 Mayor Menna read “A BOND ORDINANCE AMENDINGND SUPPLEMENTING
BOND ORDINANCE NUMBER 2005-39 FINALLY ADOPTED BY TH BOROUGH
COUNCIL ON OCTOBER 10, 2005 ENTITLED, “BOND ORDINABE PROVIDING
FOR VARIOUS IMPROVEMENTS AND RENOVATIONS TO MARINPARK WITHIN
THE BOROUGH OF RED BANK, IN THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTHSTATE OF NEW
JERSEY (THE “BOROUGH?"); APPROPRIATING $2,826,100 EREFOR AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,525,000 BONDS OR NBS OF THE
BOROUGH TO FINANCE PART OF THE COST THEREOF,” TOGOREASE THE
APPROPRIATION THEREIN BY $1,174,550 AND TO INCREASHE
AUTHORIZATION OF BONDS OR NOTES THEREIN BY $260,00® FINANCE PART
OF THE ADDITIONAL COST THEREOF.”

Councilwoman Lee offered a motion to adopt thermadce on first reading, seconded by Councilman DtiPo

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinancele@ared adopted on first reading.
Public hearing and final adoption scheduled for &he®, 2009.
ORDINANCES - Public Hearing & Final Adoption

2009-4 Mayor Menna read “BOND ORDINANCE AMENDING ANSUPPLEMENTING BOND
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2008-24 HERETOFORE FINALLY ADOPTEBY THE
BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF RED BANK, IN THEOUNTY OF
MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY ON OCTOBER 13, 2008 HTLED, “BOND
ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR VARIOUS 2008 CAPITAL IMPROEMENTS BY THE
WATER/SEWER UTILITY OF THE BOROUGH OF RED BANK, INHE COUNTY OF
MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY; APPROPRIATING $67600THEREFOR
AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $675,000 BONDS ORINES TO FINANCE
THE COST THEREOF,” TO AMEND THE DESCRIPTION THEREINO INCREASE
THE APPROPRIATION THEREIN BY $2,410,000 AND TO INGRSE THE
AUTHORIZATION OF BONDS OR NOTES THEREIN BY $2,2898 TO FINANCE
PART OF THE ADDITIONAL COST THEREOF.”

Mayor Menna opened the public hearing and askadyibne would like to speak.

Kim Senkeleski — 49 John Street — asked if alhef$3 million would go to the filtration tank rep&ment.
Engineer Ballard said yes. Ms. Senkeleski askegd Bank had looking into outsourcing the watet an
sewer. Administrator Sickels said yes. She agiibdre was a study done. He said there was satdy
done, but they looked into it when they were logkat the water main improvement on River Road and
Harrison Avenue. He noted that the process islaggli by the Board of Public Utilities and they dag
about a two year process. He said the bottomwiee if Red Bank was to sell, they would be obkgab pay
us a certain amount per customer and that’s itsaig they would not take care of any debt seraiwbit
didn’t make sense financially for them to sell. &tiled that the Borough and its Water Utility axtegrated
and share services such as facilities, insurandeitiities. He noted that the generator at Chés8treet runs
the water plant as well as our Public Works fac#ihd the generator at Tower Hill runs the watanphs well
as our Police and Fire Communications. He notatlithwe didn’t have the Water Utility, those costsuld
be borne solely by the taxpayer.

He added that some people have said the watdrdsill Red Bank is so much larger that New Jersey
American. He noted that the Red Bank bill includeser. He pointed out that New Jersey American al
charges municipalities a hydrant rental as a mgmhdrge per hydrant and Red Bank has over 150saldie
once you factor all those costs in, it doesn’t medeese to outsource. Ms. Senkeleski asked ifathatin light
of the fact that we now have to spend $3 milliongplace the filtration. Mr. Sickels noted thaeevf we
started this tomorrow, we couldn’t do it for twoaye and we wouldn't get the debt service backvieat
already have on the books.

Councilman Murphy noted that in addition to thet that they would only pay a set price per custonver
would have to bring the infrastructure up to sp@edhatever it costs them to bring it up to speedid come
back to us along with the debt we already have sai& he knows T&M sat down with New Jersey Amaerica
water to see how it would work because they werarawf the infrastructure issues. He said theme @dot

of contingencies. He said while it does appedrNeav Jersey American Water is cheaper per urgtethre
things they don't tell you like the cost per firgdnant and the fact that the town would have tadthe
infrastructure up to speed and absorb the debtsaltkeit wasn't written out as a service contradt m sitting
down with them, that’s what it came down to. Calwaman Lee noted that they would have to replaee t
tanks anyway before they would buy them from usur@ilman Murphy added that in the alternative they
would replace the tanks and charge us.



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 9 of 20

Ms. Senkeleski asked for confirmation that it haémconsidered. Councilman Murphy said that itdwde
up two or three times since he has been on Council.

Councilman Zipprich recalled, when he was a priedigzen and an audience member, he understoodf that
the Water Utility was sold off, that at some pamthe near future it would affect our propertydaxf they
went to New Jersey American Water. Mayor Menndiedthat, as Administrator Sickels said, we wostidl
be responsible for the bond cost that had beemredubut we wouldn’t have the revenue source jofpait.
He said they would probably receive a lump sum klfiexn New Jersey American but asked how far that
would go. He added that when they were lookinity #iey never got a positive proposal noting that\Water
Utility may be attractive, but then they look a¢ tthebt service. He said some of the lines have inee
existence for over 100 years and there are a lobsts associated with that.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to close theljputrearing, seconded by Councilman DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the public hgavas declared closed.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to adopt theimadce on final reading, seconded by Councilwoman
Lee.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinanceleared adopted on final reading.

2009-5 Mayor Menna read “ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGHH RED BANK, COUNTY OF
MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING THEHAPTER
VI, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL, ADDING SECTION 6-5, “PERSONS
UNDER 21 UNACCOMPANIED BY ADULTS PROHIBITED AT LICRSED
PREMISES.”

Mayor Menna explained that this would change thesamption of alcohol by licensed premises to ingica
that individuals under the age of 21 shall entarlse premises for the retail sale of beverages onl
accompanied by his or her parent or legal guaraigh on certain designated teen nights or teeragsed
nights, the licensed premises may not serve aldbtiwdy are proffering those particular teen ngwhich is
indicated for individuals who are age 16 and ovet get under 21.

Mayor Menna opened the public hearing and askadyibne would like to speak.

Michael Gilson, owner of Chubby’s, said he was dfed and hurt that this ordinance is being intreduand
nobody from the town, after 15 years of him beim@ppusiness, came to him. He said he thinks thasdisect
hit on Chubby’s and said it would pretty much afffelt of his business, specifically his Thursdaghis and
Saturday and Sunday afternoons. He said it wodttypmuch put him out of business. He again nbted
had been here for 15 years and said he had woltisely with everyone in town. He said he has hired
policemen and done everything that has ever béesdamnd all of the sudden they are adopting amardie
that is going to cripple his business. He saitidbeen trying to change his business and smiokitover a
year to get through the zoning process to get [sion to take the building down and put up a b
building in an effort to change the concept. Hdeatlthat the way the economy is, he can’t do igat now.
He said when he bought Chubby’s 15 years ago, hghi@ special license which is a cabaret licem#e said
he’s the only person in town that is supposed t@ lzadeejay or a band with three or more peoplesédid
that there are four or five places in town thatrapein direct competition with him and have takeot of his
business. He said they basically opened up asurasits. He asked the town to go after them dhihéan
that they cannot continue to have bands or de@jayempetition with his business since he is thiy one
with a cabaret license. He said this ordinancgl lne makes some changes to Chubby’s, is goimtdim
out of business by affecting his Saturday and Syiaftarnoon shows and his Thursday night’s whichhgre
he makes most of his money. He said he thinksdbeld have sat down and talked to work out homéde
things better.

Mayor Menna asked if Mr. Gilson hadn’t had discassiwith the Police Department over the courséef t
past year concerning some of the problems that sianfaced around the operation of some of these tee
nights. He acknowledged that he had and that tidnined policemen to work outside, paid for it ofihis
pocket and he thought it worked. He said he’s lakdng it for five years and all of the suddersitiproblem.
He said he went to the Chief five years ago arditoh what he proposed to do, got his blessingrenvdit's
a problem. He said nobody told him they were gaando this and, even though he is paying the copisody
said it wasn’'t working. He asked that they sit daand try to work this out.



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 10 of 20

Councilman Murphy noted that we aren’t in the bassof putting people out of business, but told ®ilson
that the problem is he has underage kids going antestablishment where alcohol is being servéd avi
wrist band to determine if someone is of drinkigg.aHe said the problem is, these people arengetérved
drinks who are underage. He said he doesn't lmalerig the Police Chief up with the police blottershow
him what is going on at Chubby’'s. He noted thatéhwas a stabbing there the other night along thde
other incidents. He said the problem is the urgkedainking combined with the overage drinking is a
problem. Councilman Murphy acknowledged that Mits@ has hired police, but noted that he has done
because the Chief has told him that that is thg waly it's going to work., but obviously it's notasking
because they can’t be there every night. He attd#dhe incidents have piled up over there. Hik theere
are kids loitering into the wee hours of the nightl it's a problem. He offered to have the Pdlibéef come
up and explain the problems piece by piece. Heélaat Saturday was the perfect example with thiebséhg
the three other incidences. He said the copspamding a lot of time down there. He added thatmie
kids leave they are going down Broad Street crgaither problems such as breaking windows and kngck
stuff over. He said it is a bird’s eye view on ir&treet of what goes on, adding that people gangpbdown
the street and they see what goes on there. Hatexpthat they are not in the business of puptéaple out
of business and acknowledged that Chubby’s had theee a long time, but it's the same thing ovet aver
again. He said he adheres to the Chief and whigtthting about and said he will take his recomdagion
that underage drinking and people who are legdtittk should not be mixed in the same environmendt a
shouldn’t be allowed in the clubs at the same tifde.said there needs to be separation from that.

Mr. Gilson said the State should pass that theaumit's the State that allows it. Attorney Hxlld that was
incorrect and that the State says it is up to locdihances. He added that the State permitstitsifallowed
by local ordinance and this ordinance will obvigusbt permit it. Mr. Gilson said he is there evarght and
he sees the same stuff coming out of the Downtdwhes, Red, Brannigans, the Globe—everybody has
problems because where there’s alcohol there’dgmh He said the Downtown is dumping more people
the streets on the weekends than he is. Councivheiphy asked if he was to understand that thecpaie
ignoring every other establishment except for Mits@’'s. He said he was telling him where the gmltalls
come in from and said they don’t come down theo&ilg for the problems. He said they have tapdbhef
calls that have them go there to break up thesstigHe said when they are dispatched to the socene
patrolman goes there by himself, because they khewituation. He added that it's just what hgypeaed
to Chubby’s and its reputation and the Borough @f Bank, and especially the Police Departmentate
going to stand for that. Councilman Murphy told./&ilson he needs to control his club. He respdrtiat
he controls it and that he is there every nighe sHid his customers aren’t the only ones parkirigniglish
Plaza.

Councilman Murphy said there was a stabbing arektbther instances there on Saturday night. MsoGi
asked which Saturday night and asked CouncilmarpMuwhat he was talking about adding that thereewer
35 people there Saturday night. Councilman Muigdigl it was sometime over the weekend. Mr. Giksaid

it was a Thursday but that doesn’t mean they allecfom Chubby’s. He noted that the stabbing was i
English Plaza and asked how they knew the persanstgibbed came out of Chubby’s. Councilman Murphy
said the Chief has a report. Mr. Gilson said ndatk to him about it. Councilman Murphy saidtteavhat
they are up against.

Mr. Gilson said again that they would be puttingntdut of business. Councilman Murphy and
Councilwoman Horgan asked how they would be putting out of business. Mr. Gilson said Thursdayhhig
is his biggest night. Mayor Menna asked Mr. Gilsorerify that he had a cabaret license. Mr. @ilsaid

that was correct. Mayor Menna said he couldlstilte his cabaret license and still serve alcohbl. Gilson
said the town would have to make the Downtown kipng bands in their place. Mayor Menna asked how
the town was putting him out of business if he datlll sell alcohol. Councilwoman Horgan said tbsue is
they are serving underage teenagers. Mr. Gilsaiedeselling to underage teenagers. Both Mayorriden
and Councilwoman Horgan noted that they are ge#tioghol. Mr. Gilson said in 15 years he has hael o
violation for serving a minor.

He also spoke in support of returning the drinlagg to 18 and claimed the 21 year old drinkingteage
caused binge drinking. He acknowledge that itHeggpened at Chubby’s but claimed that, rather than
drinking in his establishment, they drink beforeytiyet there. He said he was planning on puttifg)®00
into Chubby’s to clean it up, but this ordinancewdchurt him especially his Saturday afternoon show
Councilwoman Horgan asked what happened on Sataftiynoons that would cause him to lose business
due to this ordinance. He said they have all &gevs where high school bands come in and they serve
alcohol to the mothers and fathers. He said ttdsance is basically saying that his two daughtsto are
19 and 20, can't go to the Globe and have a hareburttorney Hall said that was not true and &ledithat
the ordinance says if you are going with the intertiuy food, you can go in. He said he didn’t #e in the
ordinance. Attorney Hall told him specifically wiedt was stated and then read that portion obtdenance
aloud.

Mr. Gilson said again that he had been in busifesks years and hadn't had a problem and thaehéhe
ordinance was pointed at Chubby’s. He also saidibleed someone would have told him about it sodwd
address the problem. Mayor Menna asked him howdwd address it. Mr. Gilson said he would discuss
ways of doing away with the ban on 18 year oldkdnig. Mayor Menna noted that Mr. Gilson’s suggasti
was going against the trend and said that Mothgeinst Drunk Driving has stressed the problemeehage
drinking. He added that Mr. Gilson would not fisdpport for the idea. Mr. Gilson said when he gugvthe
age was 18 and they didn’'t have the problems. Kienna said Mr. Gilson would not get support fritra
Council in reducing the drinking age. Mr. Gilsssid he wasn't asking for that but wanted to noéd there
was a movement across the country to reduce thkindg age and thought it made sense.



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 11 of 20

Councilman Murphy said the Council was not tryiagout him out of business, but was saying that thayt
the separation of underage drinking from thosedhathe legal age of 21. He added that the naxafithe
two has done nothing but cause a problem. He ribt#dhey aren't taking his license, but asking fo
separation. Mr. Gilson said if the Council is gpio pass this ordinance, he is asking that théyremthe
other ordinance in town that would leave him asahly business in town that could have live bands o
deejay with the cabaret license. He listed sewahar businesses that he felt were in violatiddministrator
Sickels noted that those businesses would be alldavbave bands with three instruments or less. Gilson
agreed and said four and above or a deejay am@loated at any establishment except his.

Mr. Sickels noted that there is nothing in thisinathce that would prevent Mr. Gilson from having 8ame
days where parents come with their kids to wateidba Mr. Gilson said some parents drop their kifiso
shop in town or eat somewhere else. He said #redlyrhadn’t had a problem with that and that Hetlfés
ordinance was going after the Thursday night prograHe said he had been trying to improve hisnass
and complained about the length of the approvaigs®e for Planning and Zoning. He said it tookosm Ithat
the economy got to the point that it doesn’t makess to do it now. He noted that he was puttingewdanto
the building to get back the Friday and Saturdgiinbusiness for 21 and older but needed to makeyim
get to that point. He asked the Council to give thiree to six months after implementing the ordaeaand
said this would put him out of business next week.

Les Hathaway — 44 Ambassador Drive — He said he€Cfalibby’s wasn't the proper venue for teen nigints
anything for children under 21 years old. He urtiedCouncil to pass the ordinance.

Joe Mizzi — 21 Leroy Place — said he came acrasddtpslation and felt compelled to speak orHe said he
was not a proponent of under age drinking nor veasdmdoning the behavior of any specific businessib
felt this was initiated by a few rotten apples avilllaffect thousands of law abiding and hard wackil8, 19
and 20 year olds, some who are paying into theyatem and some who own property. He said wetaren’
really dealing with “children.” He added thatyhgay into the tax system, may own businesses griaadull
time students. He said aesthetically this lodke & great idea but he was concerned about theitpajb
good people that it may affect who look forwardjtng out on a Friday or Saturday night. He rechivhen
he was younger and underage and pledged a frgternére he spent quality time with upper classmaickv
created friendships he still has today. He fedindng a barrier between age brackets would carry
repercussions socially. He again reminded the CGbtivat there were thousands of law abiding, veodking
18, 19 and 20 year olds from the surrounding conitiesrthat come here socially and mean no harm. He
added that he thinks it would be unfortunate # thidinance was passed and that he thinks theutdsbe
stricter law enforcement.

Councilman DuPont asked if he was saying that geyild vote against this ordinance. Mr. Mizzi daéd
was saying they should vote against it and repahteche was not advocating underage drinkinghmtthe
was concerned about those who would be affectabisy

Mayor Menna asked Mr. Mizzi if he had spoken toare/who lives in the vicinity of Chubby’s about tieen
nights. He said he had not. Mayor Menna notetltttegie are people who live in the vicinity of Chyts just
like there are people who live in the vicinity ofadher licensed establishment on Leighton Avenagwlas
causing problems for the neighbors on a regulasba#e said these people have been putting upanlivh of
aggravation mostly from teens who don't live in #rea who come out of certain establishments aaakiy,
who have been drinking. He said they are campuigo people’s doorsteps. He said it doesn't nzake
difference whether you live on Leighton Avenue, Bieffs or on Front Street as a tenant, we hayeatect
the quality of life of all of our residents.

Police Chief Fitzgerald said this is an ordinanedhs wanted since last year because they haverdisldms
on Thursday nights which is the underage night.s&ld he wanted to get the ordinance on the boekause
it will give them some teeth. He said it also skdhat the town is concerned about the alcoholeabtie
noted that the Police Department has had over §8sdavolving Mr. Gilson’s business, Chubby’s,lie tast
twelve months the majority of which deal with thas¢he 18 to 21 year old group. He said we haenghe
effects of alcohol rip families apart and they jaist trying to nip it in the bud.

Rev. Eunice Washington — 11 Carmen Place — saitiatheome to the meeting on another issue buit fels
important to be proactive especially for the lieé®ur young people. She said she thinks you eae keen
age entertainment without alcohol and adults shbeldeparated from children.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to close theliputearing, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the public hgavas declared closed.

Councilman Murphy stated again that they were ot o put anyone out of business, but were askinie
separation of underage drinking from people whdegel to drink. He said it is a problem and pethout
the fact that the Police Chief cited 60 incidentsrahe past 12 months. He said we aren't teltimg he can'’t



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 12 of 20

serve and we aren't telling him he can’t have lkisdnight. He said the Borough just doesn’t what t
mixture of young adults with people who are abldriok. He said he was frustrated by the speakbrssaid
the drinking age should be 18. He said the lativédaw. He said if something should happen, tbeoBgh
would be “put against the wall.” He said he dids€e why they didn’t see the reasoning behinddparation
of underage drinking from people who are legalriold

Councilwoman Lee said she has a twenty year oldsaittishe believes we have an obligation to cieeatde
environment for our kids and we have an obligatmprovide them better quality of entertainment plates
to be. She said she appreciates teen nights henémethey have to be for the teens. She adandive
three years in that category and it's our job adtado see them through. She said it's not alemseanor
when someone is stabbed or shot. She said eacitiCperson comes here and struggles with what svork
best for our town, for every neighborhood and evenyse. She said they don’t have a choice wheie th
children are at risk with what they have to do.e Shid they have to support the law and they have t
encourage every facility to offer better qualityestainment for our children. She agreed with Gdluman
Murphy that the law is the law and they have taoerd it. She said she felt they were obligatelahi the
access to alcohol by their 18 year olds.

Councilwoman Horgan said she thinks the 21 yeakarg age was passed because the mental maturity
between an 18 year old and a 21 year old is adifistence. She agreed that they don’t want togpyone
out of the business, but they do want to protesit tthildren. She said they also want to proteetresidents
and added that quality of life is important. Sh&lshe was very much for this ordinance. Shetbaid
business owner could still have his teen showsdint't have to serve alcohol.

Councilman Zipprich said, as the father of a 19 yie, he is always genuinely concerned for hisgthéer’'s
well being and safety. He said he concurred wighchlleagues on the Council and said it is verganant to
uphold the rule of law. At the same time, he adthedeels Mr. Gilson’s pain in these trying ecoimtimes
to keep his business going. He said he has toatepaut what is right for his kid and what's wrdiog his kid
and the rule of law generally dictates what istrigghd what is wrong. He said he thinks their haarégied
helping him out because the law must be upheld.

Councilman DuPont said he was certainly a propookptomoting business, but he didn’t think busses
trumps our kids’ welfare or our quality of life. etbaid he thinks they have to take a position @tiiat fits
both of those. He said he thinks they should nwvéhe ordinance.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to adopt theimmdce on final reading, seconded by Councilman
DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinanceleaared adopted on final reading.

RESOLUTIONS

09-68 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AEPTANCE OF A GRANT
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BOROUGH AND THE COUNTY OF MAMIOUTH FOR
SOCIAL SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendsalared approved.

09-69 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REWAL OF PLENARY
RETAIL CONSUMPTION LICENSES 2008/2009.”

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve thsotution, seconded by Councilwoman Lee.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendsalared approved.



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 13 of 20

09-70 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ARISFER OF CURRENT FUND
APPROPRIATION RESERVE.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendsalared approved.

09-71 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REASE OF PERFORMANCE
GUARANTEES AND ACCEPTING A MAINTENANCE GUARANTEE REARDING
RED BANK GARMANY, L.L.C., 117 BROAD STREET, BLOCK% LOTS 7 THROUGH
10 AND 10.01.”

Councilwoman Lee offered a motion to approve tlligion, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: DuPont

There being five ayes, no nays and one absteritienresolution was declared approved.

09-72 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING MATENANCE GUARANTEES
AND RELEASING PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES POSTED BY CRSGN
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC., 47 WALLACE STREET, BLQC29, LOT 19.”

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve thsotution, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: DuPont, Lee
There being four ayes, no nays and two abstentibaggesolution was declared approved.

09-73 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING GIDRACT FOR ANIMAL
WARDEN SERVICES WITH THE BOROUGH OF LITTLE SILVER.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendsalared approved.

09-74 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION TO UTILIZE THEHREE YEAR AVERAGE
METHOD IN COMPUTING THE RESERVE FOR UNCOLLECTED TASS.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendsalared approved.



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 14 of 20

09-75 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION REJECTING ABIDS FOR A CONTRACT
RELATED TO THE CHESTNUT STREET WELL REHABILITATIONPROJECT.”

Councilwoman Lee offered a motion to approve tls®ligion, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendsalared approved.

09-76 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING R®RINTMENT OF SPECIAL
COUNSEL.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: Lee

There being five ayes, no nays and one abstertiengsolution was declared approved.
PROCLAMATIONS

PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS

09-77 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION FOR PAYMENT GHRLS AMOUNTING TO
$2,970,174.63.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendsalared approved.
OLD BUSINESS

Mayor Menna said he thought this would be the gmiae time to open discussion on the Count Basie
Learning Center. He noted that the Council hachlokgcussing it for some time and some membersegant
time to review. He said they would also take comisiérom any interested members of the public.nbted
that no formal action would be taken tonight. Hiel $e wanted to review thought and perspectivesesine
RFPs went out and noted that he knew everyone diael fdrther diligent studies. He said he thougivais
important that they have a public dialog in terrhpdicies and directives.

Councilman DuPont noted that the Community Centan@ittee had already made their presentation aatd th
the RFPs have been provided.

Councilwoman Lee said she and Councilwoman Lewisdume to visit the Boys and Girls Club. She noted
that the facility could use some work and sometpain the work that went on there and the involeatiwith
the young people in Asbury by people who had ajreatne through the program was quite interesting.
contrast, she said, the YMCA has been in the Retk Beea for a long time, the facilities are faritalstit she
didn’t see that level of interaction. She saichity be based on the placement of the Y, notingtteaBoys
and Girls Club was in a neighborhood and the kidikwhere. She added that it seemed to be a gt
place for learning. She said they sat in on asdiaisyoung ladies called Smart Girls. She sa@&lsshever
seen any program quite like that in Red Bank aidlisenight give our young ladies the opportunibythink
there is somewhere else to go and something et woth their lives. She said they were studyang
talking over social problems. She said the youeg mere engaged in physical activities and filmmgki
creating skits on line. She noted that there weraputers, supervision and discipline. She said atha
young person, spent a lot of time in Asbury andigiev the center from those days and noted tl&gitite a
bit different from what it was but it still servése community. She said she thought we might deseeved
by really examining that RFP and discriminate adhgfvith what we know and what we've seen fromesth
programs in our town.



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 15 of 20

Mayor Menna asked Councilwoman Lee about the diffee in size between the Asbury facility and the
Count Basie Learning Center. She said the size'wa® different with the exception of the facathhey
have a gymnasium and a pool which take up quiieaf bquare footage. She said she had asked s@meo
from the Board of Trustees of the Boys Club if theyl seen the facility. She said she thought phlysi
activity was something that was important for yopegple noting that they worked with ages from 12
through 19. Councilwoman Lewis noted that som@m@mming was for ages as young as 8. Both aghegd t
the programming was structured. Councilwoman Latedhthat there were a lot of rules, but everyassred
to understand and appreciate them. She said sheamaerned about the place that the Borough viesraf
them, noting that it was a former bar and not afgpéace for a bar. She said it shared similableras with
Chubby’s in that it is on a main road with a lot@ffic going by which was major concern for h&ut, she
added, it is a facility they have available ancbitild offer some respite to the community and giveyoung
people shelter which is what we are looking fohe Said she would love to see a facility that effiea
gymnasium, but noted that Councilman DuPont hastpdiout several times that there are a number of
gymnasiums in the area that are closed. She kaid/guld hate to see the kids have to go so fhave
access to a gym or a swimming pool and noted tabbthe ways the Boys and Girls Club made aduditio
monies was have swim teams using the pool andrtbaey helped support the pool. She noted thdethe
for the Boys and Girls Club is only $8 per year geitd. Councilwoman Lewis noted that they havetaf
community support. Councilwoman Lee agreed andchtitat materials were donated. She said theyérgd
interesting programs for communities in need.

Mayor Menna asked about the staffing requireme@@uncilwoman Lee said they generally have five
females and five males on staff that rotate asewémlaccommodate the programs. Councilwoman Lewis
said they had distinguished that they had full tstaf and part time staff and thought it was 1Ptfme and
15 part time. Mayor Menna said they had a trartaion component, too which Councilwoman Lee
confirmed. Councilwoman Lewis said the one ofytheng men had said they had had problems with bus
service so he went and got his CDL so he couldigeothe transportation for events, field trips dratever.
She added that she was impressed in terms of thentment by these staffers to the kids in the comityu

Councilman Murphy asked Councilwoman Lewis to confihat, with all that, it was provided at no ctust

the Borough. She said that was true. CouncilmaRdnt said, in fact, the Community Center Commisiate
down with Mr. Taylor and had asked him to explaibecause they found it difficult to believe. Hads

should the Council decide to approve it, it willdabject to an agreement because they will bengusibome
capital contributions into that building. CouncdmMurphy asked what the downside would be if the
Borough wasn’t contributing anything. Councilman®nt said some of the Community Center
representatives were in attendance. CouncilmampMuasked everyone to remember how the Senior €ente
started. He said there is an empty building thatlsere and the program would be no cost to te@gh. It
the Community Center doesn’t work out, it wouldrimeharm to the Borough. He said the Senior Cewmdsr

the perfect example and asked them to look howt Fes gone.

Mayor Menna asked if they knew what contributions@mmitments the City of Asbury Park makes torthei
center. Councilwoman Lee said they didn’t spea&ryf actual contributions, but they did talk abagiood
working relationship with the Mayor and Council.ajbr Menna noted that Mr. Prown, from the audience,
said he doesn’t believe they make any contributidouncilwoman Lee said that she would love tosee
physical location that could accommodate a gymmasind she would love to see a pool that was ctose t
home. She said she knows it's a long way off. daylenna said perhaps it's not such a long wayofing
that we have many gymnasiums in town. He saidistendtly remembers when two gymnasiums were
approved by our Planning Board, both on the Westskte representations made were that they woultsbe
for community events and community purposes. Cibwaman Lee said the problem is everyone determines
what their community is. Mayor Menna agreed and sammitments are made and sometimes time dilutes
them. He noted that we have a world class gymnaaid a world class swimming pool. He said thesBoy
and Girls Club is an ideal program and no one hgsuakind words and he thinks they should considédre
added that even if they grant a relationship toBbgs and Girls Club, it leaves us somewhat shioouo goals
and objectives in that it would be a limited prograHe said the YMCA is undergoing a great renaissan
terms of its site and facilities noting that theg a not for profit and are tax exempt. He saidvbadered if
they should be considering, before they make ang term decisions, getting involved in a constrecti
dialog regarding use for our children, free of gfearof YMCA facilities since, in fact, they do idi the
facilities of the town on a daily basis. He notiedt the town was just successful in concludinglL&OF
program with Meridian/Riverview Medical Center tltdianges our relationship with them in a positiayw
He clarified that in addition to their current aiglie, they should also look at other options wiiety
accomplish the goal of a swimming pool and a bésitetourt.

Councilwoman Lee noted that she grew up on the sidstof Red Bank. Mayor Menna noted that he did
also. She said it was a very long way from thetwigle of Red Bank to downtown or even the athkeids,
noting that her mother would never let her go ®adthletic fields or go down Bergen Place for a beinof
reasons. She said our children need somethirgeilMestside and it needs to be concentrated mgéesirea.
She said she would be willing, based on what siveasghe Boys and Girls Club, to let them stathatCount
Basie Learning Center, but would like to see a meiffort by the town to build a facility with a pband with
a gymnasium. She said she would like to see aliethildren on the Westside of Red Bank ablevMmnsand
able to swim competitively. She said the only ogathey can’'t or won't is because they can onlygine Y
for a half hour when the “westies” are allowed anted that it has been a problem that she has many
conversations over. She said she actually likesrtbut it just does not meet the needs of the conity

She said teenagers are teenagers and they havef @hergy in a small package and that energyseede
channeled because they are our future and therr@asdo everything we do. She said she thinks sheyld
support the Boys and Girls Club in their efforctume into Red Bank. She asked every Council pdmson



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 16 of 20

really go over the RFPs and advise the Committebedf thoughts about what is being offered tokioks.
She suggested working on some fundraising and isgcswme property to see where we could actualiyapu
facility on the Westside of Red Bank and, she addled means west of Shrewsbury Avenue.

Councilman Murphy asked her if she was not in fanfassing the Count Basie Learning Center. She Saé
was worried about the Count Basie as a place avel dgtails on her concerns. She said it may haffieisnt
classrooms that they could make something oututftHat they will need a lot of support. She aggin
stressed the need to continue to look for a biettation. Councilman Murphy asked how long thegt baen
going on with the efforts to make a Community Centéouncilman DuPont said the Mayor had authorezed
committee last January and they had rendered atriegday or June. Councilman Murphy noted thatad
been a year and that he thought they owed it tpuldic to make a decision. He pointed out thatas a
vacant building and we could get funding for nothirHe said he understood Councilwoman Lee’s carscer
about it being on the corner, but he thought thewkl take advantage of the opportunity and thothgyt
owed it to the people are very much interestediisito not prolong it another three or four monthie said
he wanted to move ahead and give it a deadline.

Councilman Zipprich said he had to agree with Cdoran Murphy. He said he had one question for
Councilwoman Lewis and Councilwoman Lee which wasiyone had learned to skate in Red Bank while
they were growing up noting that there was andality here in town that may not be a gymnasiuma o
pool, but was a skating rink. He suggested magheeg/here down the road a community center coulgefar
relationship with the skating rink. He noted ttest,Councilman Murphy has said, the Senior Ceraér h
started out small. He said the Committee had etlttiis and gone round and round. He said he @gnaéit
was not an ideal location to put youngsters, baitwhat we have. He noted that it's not goingdstdhe
Borough anything and we have to start somewhere.

Councilman Murphy asked Councilman DuPont to gfdtfiit the Committee to study the community center
was on board with the Boys and Girls Club proposaduncilman DuPont confirmed that the Committeg ha
made that recommendation. He said he was glacCthatcilwoman Lewis had made the trip to view the
Asbury facility and said it seems that she was @sped with what she saw there. She confirmedHeatvas.
She added that she thought it was time to showtbaupport and invest in our children. She sh&laso
grew up on the Westside and had some negativeierpes at the YMCA. She said she thought it was ti

to do something. She added that that facility matybe the best, but we have to start somewhene.s&d

we need to build it so it addresses not only owmngppeople, but also our young adults, parentsanubrs.

Les Hathaway — 44 Ambassador Drive — said he rdgwd&ends Council meetings and that this has been
going on for a year and a half or two years. He 4at's get the ball rolling” and noted that t@®mmunity
Center Committee was on board with the Boys ant$ Gilub. He said you don’t hear anything about the
Boys and Girls Club because it is such a greatizgtion that has been around since he was yoHiegsaid
we owe it to the kids and it's a no brainer.

Michael Simpson — partner in PS 5 — said he islimbed and that he is not just a property ownett geor but
someone who had donated a lot of time in the Bdrawajing his patrticipation on a committee to dekthwthe
issues that have been discussed. He said eveoyoifie Council had mentioned the fact that theeeaierady
lots of facilities in Red Bank that do all theseioas things. He said he doesn’t understand whsetisn’t
some cooperative effort amongst all of these estitHe asked why the gymnasiums were locked ulpy W
can't there be a citizen participatory event to entilese things happen. He said the building nesit @as an
interesting building to make into the Count Basgahing Center and noted that his partner partetpiat the
process. He said it has programs for kids undeages of 12 and 15 and it served that functioa.s#id it
doesn’t serve that purpose for the kids that needhélp which are those going from the elementanpal up
to the high school. He said he accepts that thys Bod Girls Clubs do wonderful things but thelfgcihat is
being suggested for them to operate their programtwio the programs they want to do. He saiday/mo
some of the programs, but it won't do all of thegnams. He repeated that the key group that iggbmissed
is the youth going from the elementary school ghlschool. He said it's been true for at leashtygears.
Coupled with this, he continued, is a building tihditas already been pointed out is not a greddlimgi for
this. He said it's in a neighborhood that is gettbetter and they and their neighbors are making a
investment in it. He noted that the building hagparking and no playground space. He said they tebe
very serious when looking at the facility. He agtevith Councilman Zipprich’s comments about thaeay
and added that it was underused noting that théywa ice rinks and racquetball courts. Mayor Menoted
that it is not a tax exempt property while the Baybb may have some leeway with the YMCA based otaxs
exempt status. Mr. Simpson said he understoocdddd that the owner of the ice rink is a very
understanding about youth programs and suggestgchtve a conversation with him. He noted that his
partner in his architectural firm has lived in R&ahk for 22 years, raised his kids here and hasn the
participating in youth programs. He said the peai isn’t a building, the problem is the progranis/ou
have programs and put them in the wrong buildingy will fail. He reviewed the problems with theuht
Basie Learning Center and its problems. He saimhamunity center was badly needed in Red Bank,doptit
it in this building when the building could be amymber of other things seems not to be a goodisoluHe
added that the building won't solve the problem #rad it is an organizational problem and a partitory
problem.

Rev. Eunice Washington — 11 Carmen Place — saitvaheexcited about Boys and Girls Club coming td Re
Bank and she hopes it happens. She said thasthatriething that she didn’t have growing up. Shecdthat
she is a counselor and referred to the Smart @idgram and said self esteem was a key issue twtde
have had two suicides in Red Bank and murders.s&idenve can save a generation by having a Boys and
Girls Club. She noted that they would have to waukkinks but we can start it at this building dmench it



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 17 of 20

out. She said the counseling component for sekilié would be better to start at the Count Basiarning
Center and maybe in collaboration with the YMCAwtleeuld have a night where they could swim at thel p
and use the gym. She said the Club would offettigesctivities and offered to work with the pragn if it
happens in Red Bank.

Ben Forrest — 15 Locust Avenue — said last weeioble his eight year old to the bus stop and founitizere
had been a double murder. He said it was joltidg.said he felt all of these things were connentgihg that
some of the kids involved went to our schools. Heged the Police Department for their efforts amious
situations. He said he was proud to live in RedkBand it was a great community. He said he wasrphg
on staying in town until he was able to join th@iBeCenter. He said, in regard to the Commungwni€r, he
doesn’t know what the answer is but he has nogoad experiences with the YMCA. He has become
appalled at how much it costs to be a member oYMEA and has left for other options. He also redd to
the issue the town is having with the YMCA over thalding at 51 Monmouth Street. He noted theyrtirat
we are surrounded by water but there is nowhesgvim because the Y is packed. He noted that most
residents don't have the room for or can't affopgoal. He suggested that since our resourcesroited to
be careful and do our homework and asked themeaastion in issues of privatization.

George Kolber — owner of PS 5 — said he wantedftesh everyone’s memory noting that this situakiad
been going on for years. He said he has repeatéféled fair market value for the building and loéfered to
put in a Head Start program. He acknowledgedithveds for younger children but said it feeds tbenger
children in the area and educates the familiessaii&it would help the children learn to becomedyoitizens
and to read. He noted that he had brought HeatirBaesentatives in a couple of months ago. étechthat
if he bought the building, the Borough would ged tash as well as the benefit of the building bémck on
the tax rolls. He said he also would add 20 tp&%ing spaces as required by our ordinances & tile
church to use the parking in an effort to makeattea better for the community. He said he wasusatf that
they were willing to consider a building that theaid probably wasn’t good enough. He said theydcoot
put in all of the programs that were in the reqé@sproposal. He said assuming they had full jpaud time
employees, he asked where they would park. He spigkdéy of the Boys and Girls Club, but said it tabu
only be as good as their facility. He reviewed pheblems with dropping kids off. He said he thioigis
proposal was a “no brainer” and noted that if tleyBand Girls Club fails, they will have lost tloigportunity.
He said they brought this up two years ago butlaasno serious discussion with the Council degmteng
written letters. He said he is committed to thesWiele noting that he has put a lot of money inbthiéding
next door. He said he thought the Council was cittechto making investments in the Westside. Heead
that a Boys and Girls Club would be good for thesWiele, but asked the Council to consider the tmssfor
the building. He continued to review problems itk facility and doubted that the Boys and GirlishC
would be able to coop with the YMCA. He said thélGA serves the community well and is within walking
distance.

Councilman Zipprich said he was present in theenat when Head Start representatives came to speak
said he appreciated Mr. Kolber’s offer to buy thding but said he was missing how they could nthkegs
happen for the kids if they didn’t have a buildihgt wasn'’t costing the Borough any money. Mr.bd¢olsaid
it was costing money because the Borough wasrtingethe sale price or the benefit of the taxeg. atso
pointed out that the Council had acknowledgeditha&s a dangerous location and that he would riiadeder
because his suggestion would be for younger kidglzre would be an area where they could be drbpffe
because he would expand the parking. He said luddvimsake the whole area better for the Westside s&id
he wasn’t sure that a substandard building foBitwes and Girls Club was what the Borough was loglor.

Councilwoman Lee said she felt the Borough hadtsainething because they can'’t risk another Bhe
noted these children are at high risk and refeilwezlents of the past couple weeks. She noteditbse kids
were 27 and 28 so they were young men and spedwateshat might have been if this program had been
place. She said she didn't like the spot but &aics her bargaining chip. She said the questias how
much architectural services or money he would gieen. She said she would like to see the Thomesri®
house and surrounding area converted and thougfaisian ideal spot. She asked again how much se wa
willing to put up. She said we want this for oiolkand we would like to see some serious negatgire
understood he didn’t bid but she would invite aategion to get the Fortune House renovated to wieat
need while keeping the historic integrity. Shelsae have to start somewhere and we have to start She
said we owe it to everyone in the town and partidylthe children of the Westside. She talked mgaiout
the difficulties she faced as a child in Red Bamgét to facilities and said we need somethinggtwddser.
She noted that Mr. Kolber's current building workaetca YMCA when she was a kid. She said she hadiev
the Y offers more programs in the city, but thad th is gentrified and not interested in the inoky services
that Red Bank still needs. She noted that therkédsl a home away from home and protection in tveir
neighborhood. She said if she could have his imgildack that would be ideal.

Mr. Kolber noted again that they had reached othiedBorough repeatedly over two years and no ade h
contacted them to talk about it. He feels his nem@ndation to improve the area has been ignoretharmsl
very unhappy about it. He complained about the nalias been treated. He again said Head Stad was
good program. He noted that he grew up in Newadktaad to hike to the nearest places to play. ditkhe is
not a stranger to the concerns that they havesalitkif kids want to be part of an organizationythél hike
and if they really want it, we shouldn’t make isga He said he has been communicating with thedrreted
his philanthropic involvement. He said one of thissions of the Y is that no child with a need \Ww# turned
away. He praised its facilities and said theywveiting to cooperate with the Borough to bring sdhieg
bigger and better for the children and teenageth®WWestside. He said he doesn't believe, ifGbancil
acknowledges that the building isn’t as good abduld be, that they should go into a building that
substandard for the purposes that they want. Iddtda not a little bit, but significantly substdard. He said



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 18 of 20

he believed the Count Basie Learning Center bigleas designed for little children under eightigrygars
old, not for teens. He added that what the Cowmad considering was not in the best interest af Bank.

Councilwoman Lewis said she was in the audiencenhlgemade his presentation with members of Head
Start. She noted that she was a former membéedddard of Education and some of the information
presented was not correct in terms of collaboratiith Borough schools. She noted that the cumiicuthat
they support is in direct conflict with the curriom that is being taught at the Borough schoolse &aid the
Borough schools are planning to expand their pdgbrogram over the next five years so it woulcabe
direct competition. She said she just wanted tatsatyit would be a conflict for what is currenbging
proposed for the Borough schools, the Red Bankandseducation system and the Head Start program.

Mr. Kolber compared it to the conflict the Boys aaitls Club would have with the YMCA.

Councilwoman Lewis said in regard to his commenparking that hopefully there wouldn’t be a need
because people would walk. She added that iftiired people from the community, they could walk.

Councilman Zipprich asked where else they couldipeiprogram. Mayor Menna noted, as did
Councilwoman Lee, that for many years the Courail bonsidered many options and noted that it wesopa
the Master Plan, but none of those options werdilgeavailable but were long range plans. Mayomiia
said Fortune House was an interesting scenarimaigd that the DEP's historic preservation side was
involved. He said there are also a number of Afridanerican organizations through out the Statedhat
interested as well as historic preservation grops.said a number of different scenarios are geatinig at
this point in terms of ideas that may solve thisbbem.

Mr. Kolber noted that he has been reaching outwWoryears and that, if they had asked him two yagos
where else to put it, he might have been ablenthgomething. He said he made a proposal for dnétinks
is the best use for that building and in the bagtrest of Red Bank at the same time.

Councilman Murphy asked if Mr. Kolber had actualtgde an offer on the building. Mayor Menna noteat t
the problem is he really can't do that becausg at public building and the only way to get a lieggtte offer is
for it to be placed in the general public realnems of people making offer. Councilman Murphigdhat if
we legally wanted to sell it that is what we haweld, but it would not stop anyone from walkingitte
building and putting a proposal on somebody’s dédk. Simpson said offers had been made, but noifepe
dollar amounts because the public process invdiagsg a auction. He added that two auctions \vele
and they participated in both with minimum floofs$850,000 that was based on appraisals that theugb
had received. He said the problem was $850,008atiéven remotely address the real market valtieeof
property so they made an offer to sit down and leasiscussion and got no response for two years.

Administrator Sickels reviewed the process nothrag they had put it out to bid twice with a minimiid of
$800,000. Mr. Simpson said he believed it was $&8Dbut both numbers were too high. Mr. Sickeld s
the Council could put it out with a zero ceiling fiisomeone was to make an offer, the Councildoge that
as a minimum bid. Attorney Hall said that was eotr Mr. Sickels said the fact is they have noeneed an
offer in a dollar amount that the Council could asea basis for a minimum bid.

Councilman Murphy said he thought it sounded likmand mouse game and that, if he wanted a fiypper
he would make an offer. He said he understandpriteess of putting it out to bid. He said he juahted to
know if a physical bid came in. Mr. Simpson sdidyt had sent a letter certified mail saying thaytivould
be more than happy to purchase the building, buyiadair market value. He said if at the subssdu
auction, the fair market value is $800,000 themithavhat you get. He added that to start at $8IDd@Y
$850,000 is almost a presumption. Councilman Myrneipeated that he would think if they were that
interested in the building, they would have madeféer. Mr. Simpson said they followed the proceduthat
were out there. Mr. Sickels clarified that theylkcbhave made the offer, but we couldn’t have ataxkj
without going to bid.

Linda Clark — 207 River Street — said she thoulgistwas sounding like business as usual which wéeru
because as Councilwoman Lee had noted we hadModives. She said we are moving backward instéad
forwards. She said she was with Councilman DuRdntPrown and a representative from Parks and
Recreation and a couple of other people who mét Mit Taylor and said that she, like Councilwomawis
wasn't sold too much on the idea of the Boys ants@llub in the beginning because of the reputadloahad
heard. She said she worked with kids from Red BAskury, Keansburg, Little Silver, Long Branch and
Neptune that are facing the same dilemma of havindirection in life. She recalled when Rev. Jackaent
into the building and moved bricks by himself tavellep it into the Count Basie Learning Center aaid the
door was flooded with little kids that needed sormewre to go. She said there were church baseméeiew
people have had Head Starts and traffic is alwairsggo be an issue in Red Bank. She added timakivays
going to be dangerous for the kids, but suggestpdrsision, police presence or traffic controlhieSaid she
didn’t like the idea of talking price to get rid afplace for the older kids to go. She said shenivao gung ho
on the idea of a basketball court or swimming haytneeded a place to assimilate their minds alpdthem
get jobs to look toward the future. She repeatatigshe wasn'’t sold at first, but after listenindgtn Taylor’s
sincerity, she felt it was something we could adfrkvwith together. She noted that she works withYMCA
and the Boys and Girls Club and said there are teagsake things happen. She said if they keepggoin
and on, it's going to get ugly. She said they wateng about competition with the schools andedahat
there were competition with the kids themselvesocial and peer groups. She said all of thisrglksn’t
going to do it. She talked about recent eventssaitlit was time to put something in action. Saie she
was happy to hear that the representative of thys Bod Girls Club was willing to have people frdm t



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 19 of 20

Community come in such as Rev. Washington who lifedeal to donate her time. She said people from
Asbury Park have said we need something for thigiseblefore it looks like Asbury Park. She noteel th
shootings and gangs are already happening. Sth&idaicome to Count Basie Park thinking they aatting
away from gangs but they run into them there. st it is time to do something for the kids anahifees in
Red Bank and added that she is not concerned #imbtilding but she would like to see a corporate
donation. She said it was enough politics andethé@ts needed something yesterday, but she wotild &
today.

Janice Volk — part owner of PS 5 — noted that wdtemwas growing up they didn’t have a Boys andsGirl
Club in her town near Buffalo. She said they h&ththolic youth organization and she and her fisgonthed
because it had structured recreation and a big ggimm where they played basketball, volleyball dodge
ball. She said they had an outlet where they cmadrkate and get together. She said the builtixgydoor
will not satisfy these teenagers. She said theoreave have been talking about it for two yeal®isause
there is too much doubt. She said they need & pieat is going to satisfy their needs which iargér facility
with a pool and gymnasium where they can have cttigreand learn teamwork and goals, not a placereh
they can have karaoke.

Peter Noble — 85 Harrison Avenue — noted he is¢geasof the Board of Education in Red Bank and dée
Councilwoman Lewis, has spent many an hour worliitly our kids. He said they watch the kids with
innocent young faces leave the Primary school ey watch the kids with innocent bigger faces |eaee
Middle School and go home. He said they are tryankeep after school programs in the schools ifts, kut
that there is only so much that the teachers caroting that they have a full day and families &l wHe
said, regarding the youth center, the buildindghés¢. He said he also recalled the beginningeoStmnior
Center when it was behind a garage on Chestnu#t@tngl you couldn’t go there when it rained, buias a
start. He asked the Council to look at what theyehtoday. He said he wishes they could have bapab
gymnasium, but there’s no place to put it. Righwnhe continued, there is a little building aviaiéato put in
some programs. He said, as far as safety goegasia police officer in this town for 15 years dred
remembered the bars in that area and he walkdaktiten the area. He said, then, it was not aavate but
now there is no bar there and it is a safe neididmt. He acknowledged that there is a lot traffithe area,
but that there was a lot of traffic on Front Straed Washington when they put in the Charter Schbel said
they weren’t worried about safety then with a psytric hospital in the backyard with little innodeshildren.
He said he really had an issue with the commerdatatafety and stressed that it is a safe neiglooorhHe
said traffic controls would be easy to take caretldé said he thinks we owe these kids somethindgtlais is a
start. He said now someone wants to come alondpaythe building. He said, if Head Start waneddme,
why it isn’t already in there. He said they aggrg to put a three year old program into the stheaad noted
that the Board of Education is trying to do theirtgo keep the kids educated and busy. He saidabk the
Borough to think about it and try and help thenttkelbit. He said he was privileged to sit on Gemmunity
Center Task Force with Councilman DuPont and D&vimivn. He spoke very highly of Mr. Prown. Mr.
Noble said his son used to go to art classes ibuliding every evening. He said he knew whenrapdim
off and when to pick him up and that parking wageme problem. He asked, on behalf of the childrieRed
Bank, to give them something to start with.

Sandra Davis — 18 Shorebrook Circle, Neptune —chittat she has been in this community for 32 yegues,
teacher at the Red Bank Primary School and wadviesan the renovation of the Count Basie Learning
Center with Rev. Foster and Rev. Jackson. SheRsaidJackson did a remarkable job with the kifke
recalled the motto of Red Bank as the hippest tamahnoted that she just left planning a funerattieryoung
man that was killed. She said she knows that theseg people need a place and that the superieréisd
already doing all she can to take care of the piders. She said they need to target the nexiezgewhich
is the Middle School children noting that they ddrmve any place to go. She said that's why thielie are
getting into gangs and said they need to be imeeplvhere they can be taught positive ways of [§ke said
this town needs to have a community center. Sidesba believes in Red Bank and if she didn’t,\sbald
be here tonight. She said she believed in evergittieg up at the Council table and knows thay tbere
about these children. She said we have to takeeected effort to use that building, acknowledgimat
maybe it won’t offer our children all that they eeShe agreed that they needed a place to plagthad or
swim, but we don’t have that there, but we haviad.sShe said we need a plan to start and asovedogg
maybe we can enhance, but it needs to be done Bbe said she doesn’t want to see another childitsthe
community because it's heartbreaking and she begiask herself what didn’t she do, what didn'taeg to
help these children. She said the gang communityérywhere but we want to do something to enhance
these children. She said they need a sense afdietpwhich is why they join the gangs. She shald is a
breakdown in the family structure and they aregetting it at home so they go into the streetnd fhat
sense of belonging. She said if they have someptago, maybe we can reach one child. She sadaliti of
the essence and we need to start now and helpdhidieen. She asked them to let the County kriwat Red
Bank is standing up and about to help our childhernbest that we can. She said she hoped theyetdahe
building started and active to bring programs ihétp the young people before it's too late.

NEW BUSINESS

Councilman Zipprich said he wanted to mention thit is the last week of Black History Month anehfk
Talk Bistro on Shrewsbury Avenue has been hostipgpgram all month celebrating Black History Month.
He said anyone interested can go beyondgrouplicaraivsee the video production of Ralph Gatta from
Johnnie’s Jazz Market that is on the website.

Mayor Menna noted that they had heard all commiemight regarding the Community Center and askkd al
Council persons to deliberate on them and revieiv teports. He said if the Council wished to maveither



Minutes
February 23, 2009
Page 20 of 20

the following Council meeting or the Council megtiafter that in terms of a resolution of the issue would
entertain whatever appropriate motions at that.titde said he wanted everyone to think about itsaid it
wasn't a simple solution. He noted that it is eyvaomplex issue and everyone has opinions. Hkthaiy try
to listen to everyone’s opinions and move forwakte again asked everyone to think about what has be
heard and to review all of the issues. He saiditndd be happy to hear individually from Council migers
and then we will plan appropriately at either tlegtiCouncil meeting or the one after that. He Hadde
would be a resolution within the next month.

AUDIENCE
EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT

Councilman Murphy offered a motion, seconded byr@dman Zipprich to adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welame approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Pamela Borghi



